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Amendment 1 – Attachment A 
 

CFOPD-20-R-035 – Capital Asset Management Software Solution 
 
 

Section I: Set forth below are the District’s responses to Offeror questions: 
 

1. Section H.3.1 – Is the District under a current ‘COVID-19 Emergency’ that would deem 
the CBE requirements not necessary? 

 
Response: The District is currently under a ‘COVID-19 Emergency’, however 

the CBE requirements still apply.  Refer to Section H.3.16 for specific 
guidance regarding the CBE requirements under the COVID-19 
Emergency. 

 
2. H.3.1(a) – Is the 35% CBE requirement on Services dollar volume? 

• Does the 35% requirement carry through on subsequent Option Years, and Support 
 Resourcing quotes? 

 
Response: Unless a waiver is obtained in accordance with Section H.3.12, the 

35% CBE requirement is on the total dollar volume for the contract 
period.  This requirement applies to each subsequent option year 
exercised. However please see Section H.3.16 for specific guidance 
regarding the CBE requirements under the COVID-19 Emergency.  

 
3. H.3.16 – Does this section imply that if we are entering into a contract with the District 

under COVID-19 Emergency status, the subcontract with the small business entity must 
be 50%? 

 
Response: Yes, unless a waiver is obtained in accordance with Section H.3.12. 

 
4. M4 – Is the application of preferences attributed to the use of a CBE in the work, a point 

addition to our proposal as it is an RFP, and can that point addition vary depending on 
CBE categories up to a maximum of 12 points?  Similarly, is there a potential price 
reduction due to the same factors? 

 
Response: Preference points are only applicable if the prime offeror is a CBE.  

There is no reduction of price for this type of solicitation (RFP).   
    

5. In reference to Page 12, section C.4.4.B.3.e. – “The CPT shall be able to store and act 
upon editable “R Scripts” that can execute a modified version of the commands” – Can 
you please expand on what you are trying to accomplish with these scripts? How does 
DC plan to use these “R Scripts”? 

 
Response: R Scripts are a way to consume large quantities of data, apply 

statistical computing analysis to that data to create a graphic user 
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interface with the data.   The District has over 6,000 vehicles of 
varying use types with different life cycles.  The District uses R Scripts 
to translate that data into a graphical condition report to illustrate 
good, fair, poor, failure.  See “Appendix A’ for reporting examples.   

 
6. In Section B.4 (Price Schedule); specifically related to software licensing, is DC Govt. 

seeking pricing for a perpetual software license, software as a service (SaaS), or both? 
For a perpetual software license, should we also include the costs for our firm to host the 
solution in the cloud? 

 
Response: The District is seeking a Software-as-a-Service (SaaS) solution.  Please 

disclose all costs related to the licenses including cost to host the 
solution in the cloud in your price proposal.  Refer to Section II of this 
Amendment. 

 
7. The scope of our proposed solution spans up to a period of five years (base year, four 

option years) and includes Professional/Implementation Services, Software Licenses, 
Software Support & Maintenance (SMA), Hosting and Additional Support Services. With 
regards to the CBE Subcontractor Requirements outlined in Section H.3, are the specified 
percentages (35% or 50%) applicable to the aggregated/total price of the entire proposed 
solution (over five years, covering all Services/Licenses/SMA/Hosting)? Or are these 
percentages specific to the Professional Services components only? 

 
Response: See response to Question 2. 
 

8. Given this Solicitation CFOPD-20-R-035 has been developed to provide a Software 
Solution for a Capital Planning Tool (CPT), and as such is heavily structured around 
Software Licensing and Maintenance rather than professional services, would the District 
of Columbia consider modifying the requirements under Section H.3.1 to base the 
required percentage of Small Business Enterprise (SBE) on the value of the professional 
services portion of the contract rather than the total dollar volume to better align to 
portions of the scope that can be subcontracted? 

 
Response: This requirement is District law.  Refer to Section H.3.12 regarding 

waiver of the subcontracting requirement. 
 

9. Do either Small Business Enterprises (SBE) firms certified under the District of 
Columbia Unified Certification Program or Local Disadvantaged Business Enterprises 
(LDBE) certified through MWAA meet the requirements for Solicitation CFOPD-20-R-
035 Section H.3.1(a) or must they be certified through the Department of Small and 
Local Business Development? 

 
Response: The Small Business Enterprises (SBE) must be certified through the 

District’s Department of Small and Local Business Development. 
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10. Is the District of Columbia currently classifying this project as being under a period of 
COVID-19 emergency as referenced in Section H.3.1 and Section H.3.16(c)(3)? 

 
Response: Yes. 
 

11. The products and services that we are proposing for this response may be delivered over 
the course of 5 years (dates not firm). Given this, should our response be assumed to be 
under a COVID-19 emergency for the entirety of the project (5 years) as defined in 
Section H.3? 
 
Response: It is unknown by the District how long the COVID-19 emergency will 

be in effect.  The Offeror should respond in accordance with the 
requirements and terms and conditions of the solicitation.  

 
12. Section K REPRESENTATIONS, CERTIFICATIONS AND OTHER STATEMENTS 

OF OFFERORS requires agreement to comply with the terms and conditions as set forth 
in this solicitation/contract/resultant contract, without exception. What is the process for 
Section K if we cannot reasonably agree to comply without any exception? 

 
Response: The District may consider exceptions prior to an award.   
 

 
13. As per C.4.4.C.3 and C.4.4.D.4 does the District of Columbia have a specific definition 

of "realtime integration" in terms of frequency of execution for the CPT? 
 

Response: Realtime is defined as the CPT having the ability to update hourly 
and/or manually on the spot when needed. 

 
14. Does the District of Columbia have an importance/criticality scale for the CPT 

requirements in Section C.4? For example: "Must Have", "Nice to Have", "Optional", 
"Future Requirement".  We would like to understand which requirements are applicable 
for this initial project VS the overall software capabilities. 

 
Response: All the items in Section C.4 are “Must Have.”  

 
15. The Capital Asset Management Software solicitation (CFOPD-20-R-035) Section L.3.2 

page 67 includes two references to a commercial software product.  Do these statements 
indicate a requirement that our offer must utilize Tableau software?  If so, is the District 
of Columbia providing necessary licenses for Tableau to meet this requirement? 

 
5. the Offeror’s approach and methodology to perform Report Development and 

migration. The description shall include a sample migration plan to the Tableau 
software that the Offeror plans to utilize. 
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6. the Offeror’s approach and methodology to Q/A Validation. The description shall 
include a draft of a plan to test the performance of the tableau components that the 
Offeror plan to utilize. 

 
Response: The District of Columbia will provide the resultant Contractor with 

the commercial licenses for all third-party software needed to 
integrate with the Contractor’s system. 

 
16. 2. The CPT shall support the creation of reports using the District’s Business Intelligence 

(BI) tools including Tableau, Cognos, MS SQL Reporting Services, Oracle Business 
Intelligence Publisher, Oracle Transactional Business Intelligence, Oracle Financial 
Reporting Studio, Oracle Narrative Reporting, Oracle Smart View Plugin, and Oracle 
Analytics Cloud. 

 
Question:  In what ways must our proposed CPT solution “support the creation of 
reports” using the software listed in D.2? Please provide one or more examples of the use 
cases supporting this requirement.  

 
Response: The CPT shall have the ability to communicate with the said BI tools, 

which will generate reports such as the ones shown in Appendix A.   
 
17. 4. The CPT shall have the ability to use Qlik Sense the next-generation analytics 

platform.  
 

Question:  In what ways must our proposed CPT “have the ability to use Qlik Sense” as 
referenced in D.4? Please provide one or more examples of the use cases supporting this 
requirement. 

 
Response: The CPT shall have the ability to use Qlik Sense, which will 

communicate with BI tools mentioned in Section C.4.4(D)(2) of the 
RFP, to generate reports such as the ones shown in Appendix A.  

 
18. If the required interaction between our proposed CPT and any of the commercial 

products listed in the RFP requires additional licensing from those vendors, will the 
District provision the necessary licenses or will that cost be borne by the CPT contractor? 

 
Response: See response to Question 15. 
 

19. Regarding the redacted proposal copy we must submit in our response: could the District 
please clarify if they would like redacted copies of both proposals ie. a redacted 
Technical Proposal and a redacted Price Proposal? 

 
Response: It is the Offeror’s decision to determine what information needs to be 

redacted in its Technical and/or Price proposal.    
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Section II: DELETE the first sentence of Section C.4.1 and REPLACE with the following: 
 

“The Contractor shall provide a Software-as-a-Service (SaaS) Capital Planning Tool (CPT) 
to make data-driven decisions on planning, prioritizing and deferring capital projects.” 
 
 

[End of Attachment A] 
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GIS Capability 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
GIS data with road condition data 
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Road condition data 
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Road Condition data with GIS 
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Fleet condtion turned into a graphical representation 
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